

THE PARISH COUNCIL OF NEWTON-UPON-RAWCLIFFE & STAPE

The Minutes of the Meeting held at the Village Hall, Newton upon Rawcliffe on Thursday 2nd March 2017 at 7.00 p.m.

- Present:** Chairman Ian Parkin
Deputy Chairman Steven Jackson
Councillor Josephine Hall
Councillor Philip Jackson
- 20/2017** To Receive & Approve Apologies for Absence
Councillor Ian Clough (Lambing)
- 21/2017** To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on the 5th January 2017 and the planning meeting on the 19th January 2017.
It was **RESOLVED** that the minutes of both meetings be approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
- 22/2017** Declarations of Members' Interests in Respect of Items on this Agenda
No declarations made.
- 23/2017** Open Forum
1 member of the public present.
- 24/2017** Planning Application: Application in respect of change of use of agricultural building to MOT test centre (no

Chairman's initials:

alterations) at Rawcliffe Lodge Farm, Stape Road, Stape.
Grid Reference 479731 4917822

It was **RESOLVED** to raise no objections or comments in respect to this planning application.

25/2017 Correspondence & Matters to report from the Clerk

1. The parish clerk had received an application from Miss Jane Hemingway for co-option onto the parish council. There were at present two vacancies. The Chairman allowed this application to be considered as a late agenda item.

Her letter of application was read out and considered and it was **RESOLVED** that Miss Hemingway be welcomed onto the Parish Council.

2. The Parish Clerk gave Councillor Josephine Hall in her capacity as a member of the playing field committee, information about 'fields in trust' a charity that helps local communities to protect their recreation space for ever.

26/2017 Finance

There were no cheques for signing. Yorkshire Bank in Pickering is to close in May.

27/2017 Outstanding Matters

Councillor Josephine Hall had received little interest in the Community Speed Watch project. Details were on the web-site. Mrs Pells suggested a flier to go around both parishes to advertise the web-site and the Speed Watch project.

28/2017 Matters to report from the Chairman

Chairman's initials:

Minutes: 2nd March 2017

Nothing to report

29/2017 *Matters for future consideration*
None at present

30/2017 *Date of Next Meeting*
Date of next meeting: Thursday 11th May 2017
This includes an Ordinary Meeting, the Annual Meeting
and the Annual Parishioners Meeting.

The meeting ended at 8.00 p.m.

Signed:

Chairman: _____ Date:

Chairman's initials: